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John (Jack) R. Venrick
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From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

To: "AdJack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2011 3:56 PM

Subject: Video: Herman Cain says the EPA needs an “attitude adjustment”

Click on this very short video, folks, and find out what a
LEADER sounds like. It’s been so long since we’ve had one,
you probably need to have your memories refreshed. The dialog
is printed below the clip in case you’d rather read it.

Sue

From: EPA Abuse [mailto:epaabuse=epaabuse.com@mail3 1 1.us3.medlv.net] On Behalf Of EPA Abuse
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 3:05 PM
To:

Subject: Video: Herman Cain says the EPA needs an “attitude adjustment™

— Subscribe

Video: Herman Cain says the EPA needs an “at
adjustment”

Oct 19, 2001 11:40 am | Videos
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Kl Like # Tweet +1

[.1sa Jackson’s PowerShift Allies Hold Flash Mob
‘Die In’ Against Coal

Kl Like # Tweet +1

Video: EPA Contest Entry: How To Kill Jobs And
Harm The Economy

dci 19, 2011 08:12 am | Videos
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Heritage Foundation EPA Contest Entry: How to K...

Y I

K Like # Tweet +1

How About Asking These Questions About Obama’s
Solyndra Scam?

Oct 19, 2011 07:54 am | Breaking News

Kl Like # Tweet +1

Republican Congressmen Seek To Tame Rogue EPA
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Actions

Oct 19, 20011 07:36 am | Breaking News

EPA Job Killing Regulations Under Attack Since assuming control of the U.S. House of Representatives in January, Republicans have passed at least 75 bills, riders and amendments designed 10 scale back
envirommental regulations they say stymie job creation. Opposition by most Senate Democrats and the Obama administration have stopped the measures from becoming law, [...]

Read More and Comment: Republican Congressimen Seek To Tame Rogue FPA Actions
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